
From: Daly, Keith
To: "vernonu@americanconstco.com"; 
cc: "Kevin Culbert (Kevinc@americanconstco.com)"; Peppers, Nicki; 

Degenhart, Mark; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
Date: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:23:53 AM
Attachments: 8078 - Rainer Confined Bubble Curtain Shop Plan.pdf 

Vernon,
 
Please find attached Approved as Noted Bubble Curtain Shop Drawings. Please let me know 
if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Olk, John [mailto:OlkJ@wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:15 AM 
To: Daly, Keith; Green, Frank 
Cc: Peppers, Nicki 
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
 
This is Approved as Noted.
 
John Olk P.E.
WSDOT Bridge Construction Support Engineer
360-705-7395
Check Submittal Status Online: http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/eesc/bridge/conlog/
 

From: Daly, Keith [mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:41 PM 
To: Olk, John; Szewcik, Mark 
Cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
 
Please find attached Confined Bubble Ring Shop Drawings.
 
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

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:05 PM 
To: Green, Frank 
Cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki 
Subject: Contract 8078 - Bubble Curtain Shop Drawing submittal
 
Hi Frank. 
 
Attached you'll find our shopdrawing submittal for the Confined Bubble Rings.  Hard copies 
are in the mail. 
 
Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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